PCQ Board & General Meetings June 2024

9 am - Call meeting to order

Approval of May 2024 Board minutes

Committee Reports

Membership - Linda Labenz (no report)
Opportunity Quilt sales 2024 - Pam Morrison (no report)
Window Displays - Chris Booth (report)
Gallery Sales- Dava Eman Expressions Gallery Committee report - 5/30/24

This past month reflected the departure of the winter residents and the slowing of all activities in Pebblecreek as our income dropped to \$195 for May. Note that with the almost two week interruption in Robson's tech systems, this number may not be completely accurate, but as of now, based on reports from the Gallery, it is the most current information.

Several members continue to generously donate well-made and salable items to our Committee for the Gallery and we continue to provide as many as the Gallery will accept. In May, we provided 30 items for sale. Thirteen items (not necessarily of those 30) sold.

Phyllis Nelson and I continue to work on streamlining and organizing our processes and systems and towards that end, we met with Chris Schwartz, the incoming Club treasurer. We will be meeting again in June, with Cheryl Neel, to identify better ways of tracking and displaying our inventory.

Phyllis, Linda Rowe and I met this month to talk about future plans, and how to obtain more items, particularly for the Dec. 7 Holiday Fest. We are planning to meet again to further solidify a plan for a Sew Day/Christmas in July opportunity which may include kits, patterns and an event.

Equipment Manager - Carla Peccianti - One of the walking feet and quarter inch foot have shown up. JoEllen took one of the machines in to be repaired and it has been returned. I will be bringing one of the machines down this week to get it serviced at Mulqueens or 35th and Northern not sure which one.

Veterans Quilts - Marka Locker and Carol Moonan (no report) Social -Barbara McMahon (no report) 2025 Quilt show - Karen McCarty (no report)

Thank you committee leads for your reports. We will move into Board member reports now.

Treasurer - Chris Schwartz (report) VP- Linda Rowe (no report)

Secretary - Julie Baird (absent)

Community Service - Hiromi Bashore 10 quilts were provided to Hospice, 2 to Magdalene House and 21 beds to Pet Companions. We are looking for a community service lead.

Longarm - Roberta Penchina (Long arm had to be reprogrammed from buttons.)

Education - Deb Campbell (absent)

Webmaster - Publicity - Maureen Strachan

Open discussion and/or questions from reports

AGENDA ITEMS

New Business

The new By-Laws were discussed and will be discussed in July.

Unfinished Business

Board Discussion on Policies

Announcements

General Meeting, June 10, 2024 Chianti Room 6:30pm

Next Board meeting, July 1, 2024 Sienna Room 9am.

Adjournment Hiromi was moved to adjourn at 10:28 am and seconded by Chris Schwartz.

Pebblecreek Quilter's General Meeting Agenda Chianti Room, June 10, 2024 6:00 Social followed by 6:30 General Meeting

CALL TO ORDER by Vice President Linda Rowe at 6:30 pm

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Barb McMahon and Karen Winn approved last month's minutes.

NEW MEMBER WELCOME: Phyllis Morrow introduced herself and mentioned she would be helping with the 2025 Quilt Show.

OFFICER'S Reports

President – Out of town

Vice President – On behalf of President:

- A. Reminder that during the summer we are starting at 6:00 pm social to enable more time for show and tell without going too late.
- B. Vibrant Arts:
 - 1. Has raised \$100,000 50% of the goal.
 - 2. Buy Now: Concerts June 20, 21, 22 "It's only Rock and Roll" are still available.
 - 3. Mark your Calendar for "PebbleCreek Vegas Nights coming November 10th.

Treasurer – Transferred funds to CDs for higher interest rate.

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

<u>Community Service</u> –Hiromi - While you have to make the entire qult, we will support you with fabrics and batting. We have created a "border fabric" bin. You can find large pieces of fabric to help you make borders.

If you need binding done, place the quilt in "Need Binding" bin in Cabinet 104-W.

Place fabric donations in the "In-take" box in Cabinet 104-S. Do not leave it in any other location. We only accept **cotton** fabric. A question was asked if you take material to make a quilt but still have leftovers, do you place it back where you got it or put it in the "In-take" bin? Hiromi responded to place it in the "In-take" bin.

Anything in the Adopt-A-Quilt bin will first be processed by one of the Community Service Members first.

You will find bags marked Adopt-A-Quilt with the contents holding enough fabric and colors better suited to finish the top. You will still need to find fabrics to create the backing.

In the near future you will find cabinet door markings to better help you find what you need to complete charity quilts.

We are in search of a co-chair or two for the Community Service Committee. If you are interested please let me know.

Next Saturday is CS Sew Day, please come out and join us in creating quilts for the charities.

Gallery Sales:

- 1. Thank you to everyone who has donated items. Sales are going very well.
- 2. We are going to have a Club Table at the Holiday Festival in December. All items for this event will be due November 1, 2024.
- 3. Prep day asking for help from the Community Service team as they are use to this. Friday, July 12th from 1:00 4 or 5 pm. Please bring Christmas fabric, interfacing, batting, notions you would like to donate (zippers, snaps, buttons).

4. Gallery Sew Day July 16th, 9-5:00 Look for sign-ups, commitment for items you just want to make and pick up kits.

Education - Deb - July 13, 2024, Jelly Roll Rug by Carole Schumacher, still openings for this class.

<u>Long arm -Roberta</u> - We had to reset the computer motherboard. We think it may have been messed up from a brown out. Four-hour minimum sign up at \$4.00/hr. \$16.00 minimum fee.

<u>Social</u> – Barbara McMahon Announced that we would like to see a big turnout and people only need to bring a drink. Pizza and salad will be provided.

Sue Whaples canceled the Featherweight group for June only. She shared the purses the group is making. She said they are teaching skills at their meetings each month. So if you have the time, you may want to join them in July!

The UFO & Monday Night Madness is shifting to the second Monday and Tuesday of July due to the 4th of July holiday.

The Gnomes group is meeting June 18th. We look forward to creating Gnomes with you.

ADJOURNMENT: Darlene motioned to adjourn and seconded by Carla at 6:52 pm

Show and tell followed the meeting.